

\*\*\*\*\*  
USACE / NAVFAC / AFCESA / NASA UFGS-01 42 00 (August  
2010)

Preparing Activity: USACE

-----  
Superseding  
UFGS-01 42 00 (May 2009)

UNIFIED FACILITIES GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS

\*\*\*\*\*

SECTION TABLE OF CONTENTS

DIVISION 01 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 01 42 00

SOURCES FOR REFERENCE PUBLICATIONS

08/10

PART 1 GENERAL

1.1 REFERENCES

1.2 ORDERING INFORMATION

PART 2 PRODUCTS

PART 3 EXECUTION

-- End of Section Table of Contents --

\*\*\*\*\*  
USACE / NAVFAC / AFCEA / NASA UFGS-01 42 00 (August  
2010)

Preparing Activity: USACE -----  
Superseding  
UFGS-01 42 00 (May 2009)

UNIFIED FACILITIES GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS

\*\*\*\*\*

SECTION 01 42 00

SOURCES FOR REFERENCE PUBLICATIONS

08/10

\*\*\*\*\*

NOTE: This guide specification provides a listing  
of organizations whose publications are referenced  
in other sections of the specifications.

Edit this guide specification for project specific  
requirements by adding, deleting, or revising text.  
For bracketed items, choose applicable items(s) or  
insert appropriate information.

Remove information and requirements not required in  
respective project, whether or not brackets are  
present.

Comments and suggestions on this guide specification  
are welcome and should be directed to the technical  
proponent of the specification. A listing of  
technical proponents, including their organization  
designation and telephone number, is on the Internet.

Recommended changes to a UFGS should be submitted as  
a Criteria Change Request (CCR).

In accordance with FAR 11.201, identification of  
sources for obtaining documents referenced in the  
specifications must be provided in contract  
documents.

\*\*\*\*\*

PART 1 GENERAL

1.1 REFERENCES

Various publications are referenced in other sections of the specifications  
to establish requirements for the work. These references are identified in  
each section by document number, date and title. The document number used  
in the citation is the number assigned by the standards producing  
organization, (e.g. ASTM B 564 Nickel Alloy Forgings). However, when the  
standards producing organization has not assigned a number to a document,  
an identifying number has been assigned for reference purposes.

## 1.2 ORDERING INFORMATION

\*\*\*\*\*

NOTE: Information regarding standards producing organizations was in agreement with information contained in the Unified Master Reference List (UMRL) as of date of this guide specification.

This paragraph is automatically edited by removal of those organizations not included in other sections of the project specifications when SpecsIntact (Reconcile Addresses item from the Print menu) is used for job processing. However, if publications of organizations in addition to those listed below are used in the project, such additional organizations must be added to this paragraph.

\*\*\*\*\*

The addresses of the standards publishing organizations whose documents are referenced in other sections of these specifications are listed below, and if the source of the publications is different from the address of the sponsoring organization, that information is also provided. Documents listed in the specifications with numbers which were not assigned by the standards producing organization should be ordered from the source by title rather than by number.

ACI INTERNATIONAL (ACI)  
38800 Country Club Drive  
Farmington Hills, MI 48331  
Ph: 248-848-3700  
Fax: 248-848-3701  
E-mail: [bkstore@concrete.org](mailto:bkstore@concrete.org)  
Internet: <http://www.concrete.org>

ACOUSTICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA (ASA)  
2 Huntington Quadrangle, Suite 1N01  
Melville, NY 11747-4502  
Ph: 516-576-2360  
Fax: 516-576-2377  
E-mail: [asa@aip.org](mailto:asa@aip.org)  
Internet: <http://asa.aip.org>

AIR CONDITIONING CONTRACTORS OF AMERICA (ACCA)  
2800 Shirlington Road, Suite 300  
Arlington, VA 22206  
Ph: 703-575-4477  
Fax: 703-575-4449  
E-mail: [info@acca.org](mailto:info@acca.org)  
Internet: <http://www.acca.org>

AIR DIFFUSION COUNCIL (ADC)  
1901 N. Roselle Road, suite 800  
Schaumburg, IL 60195  
Ph: 847-706-6750  
Fax: 847-706-6751  
E-mail: [info@flexibleduct.org](mailto:info@flexibleduct.org)  
Internet: <http://www.flexibleduct.org>

AIR MOVEMENT AND CONTROL ASSOCIATION INTERNATIONAL (AMCA)  
30 West University Drive  
Arlington Heights, IL 60004-1893  
Ph: 847-394-0150  
Fax: 847-253-0088  
E-mail: amca@amca.org  
Internet: <http://www.amca.org>

AIR-CONDITIONING, HEATING AND REFRIGERATION INSTITUTE (AHRI)  
2111 Wilson Blvd, Suite 500  
Arlington, VA 22201  
Ph: 703-600-0355  
Fax: 703-562-1942  
E-mail: fdietz@ahrinet.org  
Internet: <http://www.ahrinet.org>

ALLIANCE FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY SOLUTIONS (ATIS)  
1200 G Street, NW, Suite 500  
Washington, D.C. 20005  
Ph: 202-628-6380  
Fax: 202-393-5453  
E-mail: doccenter@atis.org  
Internet: <http://www.atis.org>

ALUMINUM ASSOCIATION (AA)  
National Headquarters  
1525 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 600  
Arlington, VA 22209  
Ph: 703-358-2960  
Fax: 703-358-2961  
Internet: <http://www.aluminum.org>

AMERICAN ARCHITECTURAL MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (AAMA)  
1827 Walden Office Square  
Suite 550  
Schaumburg, IL 60173-5774  
Ph: 847-303-5664  
Fax: 847-303-5774  
E-mail: webmaster@aamanet.org  
Internet: <http://www.aamanet.org>

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION OFFICIALS  
(AASHTO)  
444 North Capital Street, NW, Suite 249  
Washington, DC 20001  
Ph: 202-624-5800  
Fax: 202-624-5806  
E-Mail: info@ashto.org  
Internet: <http://www.aashto.org>

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF TEXTILE CHEMISTS AND COLORISTS (AATCC)  
1 Davis Drive  
P.O. Box 12215  
Research Triangle Park, NC 27709  
Ph: 919-549-8141  
Fax: 919-549-8933  
E-mail: leonardc@aatcc.org  
Internet: <http://www.aatcc.org>

AMERICAN BEARING MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (ABMA)  
2025 M Street, NW, Suite 800  
Washington, DC 20036  
Ph: 202-367-1155  
Fax: 202-367-2155  
E-mail: [info@americanbearings.org](mailto:info@americanbearings.org)  
Internet: <http://www.abma-dc.org>

AMERICAN BOILER MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (ABMA)  
8221 Old Courthouse Road Suite 207  
Vienna, VA 22182  
Ph: 703-356-7171  
Fax: 703-356-4543  
Internet: <http://www.abma.com>

AMERICAN BUREAU OF SHIPPING (ABS)  
16855 Northcase Drive  
Houston, TX 77060 USA  
Ph: 1-282-877-5800  
Internet: <http://www.eagle.org>

AMERICAN CONCRETE PIPE ASSOCIATION (ACPA)  
1303 W. Walnut Hill Lane, Suite 305  
Irving, TX 75038-3008  
Ph: 972-506-7216  
Fax: 972-506-7682  
E-mail: [info@concrete-pipe.org](mailto:info@concrete-pipe.org)  
Internet: <http://www.concrete-pipe.org>

AMERICAN CONFERENCE OF GOVERNMENTAL INDUSTRIAL HYGIENISTS (ACGIH)  
1330 Kemper Meadow Drive  
Cincinnati, OH 45240  
Ph: 513-742-2020 or 513-742-6163  
Fax: 513-742-3355  
E-mail: [mail@acgih.org](mailto:mail@acgih.org)  
Internet: <http://www.acgih.org>

AMERICAN FOREST & PAPER ASSOCIATION (AF&PA)  
American Wood Council  
ATTN: Publications Department  
1111 Nineteenth Street NW, Suite 800  
Washington, DC 20036  
Ph: 800-890-7732 or 202-463-2766  
Fax: 202-463-2791  
E-mail: [awcpubs@afandpa.org](mailto:awcpubs@afandpa.org)  
Internet: <http://www.awc.org/>

AMERICAN GAS ASSOCIATION (AGA)  
400 North Capitol Street N.W.  
Suite 450  
Washington, D.C. 20001  
Ph: 202-824-7000  
Fax: 202-824-7115  
E-mail: [website@aga.org](mailto:website@aga.org)  
Internet: <http://www.aga.org>

AMERICAN GEAR MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (AGMA)  
500 Montgomery Street, Suite 350  
Alexandria, VA 22314-1581

Ph: 703-684-0211  
Fax: 703-684-0242  
E-mail: [websiter@agma.org](mailto:websiter@agma.org)  
Internet: <http://www.agma.org>

AMERICAN HARDBOARD ASSOCIATION (AHA)  
c/o Composite Panel Association  
19465 Deerfield Ave., Suite 306  
Leesburg, VA 20176  
Ph: 703-724-1128  
Fax: 703-724-1588  
Internet: <http://www.pbmdf.org>

AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE ASSOCIATION (AIHA)  
2700 Prosperity Ave., Suite 250  
Fairfax, VA 22031  
Tel: 703-849-8888  
Fax: 703-207-3561  
E-mail: [infonet@aiha.org](mailto:infonet@aiha.org)  
Internet: <http://www.aiha.org>

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION (AISC)  
One East Wacker Drive, Suite 700  
Chicago, IL 60601-1802  
Ph: 312-670-2400  
Fax: 312-670-5403  
Publications: 800-644-2400  
E-mail: [pubs@aisc.org](mailto:pubs@aisc.org)  
Internet: <http://www.aisc.org>

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF TIMBER CONSTRUCTION (AITC)  
7012 South Revere Parkway, Suite 140  
Centennial, CO 80112  
Ph: 303-792-9559  
Fax: 303-792-0669  
E-mail: [info@aitc-glulam.org](mailto:info@aitc-glulam.org)  
Internet: <http://www.aitc-glulam.org>

AMERICAN IRON AND STEEL INSTITUTE (AISI)  
1140 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 705  
Washington, DC 20036  
Ph: 202-452-7100  
Fax: 202-463-6577  
E-mail: [webmaster@steel.org](mailto:webmaster@steel.org)  
Internet: <http://www.steel.org>

AMERICAN LADDER INSTITUTE (ALI/LADDER)  
410 North Michigan Avenue  
Chicago, IL 60611  
Tel: 312-644-6610  
Fax: 312-673-6929  
E-mail: [jrapp@smithbucklin.com](mailto:jrapp@smithbucklin.com)  
Internet: <http://www.americanladderinstitute.org>

AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS COMMITTEE (ALSC)  
P.O. Box 210  
Germantown, MD 20875-0210  
Ph: 301-972-1700  
Fax: 301-540-8004

E-mail: [alsc@alsc.org](mailto:alsc@alsc.org)  
Internet: <http://www.alsc.org>

AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE (ANSI)  
1819 L Street, NW, 6th Floor  
Washington, DC 20036  
Ph: 202-293-8020  
Fax: 202-293-9287  
E-mail: [info@ansi.org](mailto:info@ansi.org)  
Internet: <http://www.ansi.org/>

AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE (API)  
1220 L Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20005-4070  
Ph: 303-397-7993  
Fax: 303-397-2740  
E-mail: [greg.kallio@ihs.com](mailto:greg.kallio@ihs.com)  
Internet: <http://www.api.org>

AMERICAN RAILWAY ENGINEERING AND MAINTENANCE-OF-WAY ASSOCIATION  
(AREMA)  
10003 Derekwood Lane, Suite 210  
Lanham, MD 20706  
Ph: 301-459-3200  
Fax: 301-459-8077  
Internet: <http://www.arema.org>

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR NONDESTRUCTIVE TESTING (ASNT)  
1711 Arlingate Lane  
P.O. Box 28518  
Columbus, OH 43228-0518  
Ph: 800-222-2768; 614-274-6003  
Fax: 614-274-6899  
E-mail: [webmaster@asnt.org](mailto:webmaster@asnt.org)  
Internet: <http://www.asnt.org>

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR QUALITY (ASQ)  
600 North Plankinton Avenue  
Milwaukee, WI 53203  
-or-  
P.O. Box 3005  
Milwaukee, WI 53201-3005  
Ph: 800-935-2231; 414-272-8575  
Fax: 414-272-1734  
E-mail: [help@asq.org](mailto:help@asq.org)  
Internet: <http://www.asq.org>

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS (ASCE)  
1801 Alexander Bell Drive  
Reston, VA 20191-4400  
Ph: 703-295-6300 - 800-548-2723  
Fax: 703-295-6333  
E-mail: [member@asce.org](mailto:member@asce.org)  
Internet: <http://www.asce.org>

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HEATING, REFRIGERATING AND AIR-CONDITIONING  
ENGINEERS (ASHRAE)  
1791 Tullie Circle, NE  
Atlanta, GA 30329

Ph: 800-527-4723 or 404-636-8400  
Fax: 404-321-5478  
E-mail: [ashrae@ashrae.org](mailto:ashrae@ashrae.org)  
Internet: <http://www.ashrae.org>

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SAFETY ENGINEERS (ASSE/SAFE)  
1800 East Oakton Street  
Des Plaines, IL 60018-2187  
Ph: 847-699-2929  
Fax: 847-768-3434  
E-mail: [customerservice@asse.org](mailto:customerservice@asse.org)  
Internet: <http://www.asse.org>

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SANITARY ENGINEERING (ASSE)  
901 Canterbury, Suite A  
Westlake, OH 44145  
Ph: 440-835-3040  
Fax: 440-835-3488  
E-mail: [info@asse-plumbing.org](mailto:info@asse-plumbing.org)  
Internet: <http://www.asse-plumbing.org>

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION (AWWA)  
6666 West Quincy Avenue  
Denver, CO 80235  
Ph: 800-926-7337  
Fax: 303-347-0804  
E-mail: [smorrison@awwa.org](mailto:smorrison@awwa.org)  
Internet: <http://www.awwa.org>

AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY (AWS)  
550 N.W. LeJeune Road  
Miami, FL 33126  
Ph: 800-443-9353 - 305-443-9353  
Fax: 305-443-7559  
E-mail: [info@aws.org](mailto:info@aws.org) or [customerservice@awspubs.com](mailto:customerservice@awspubs.com)  
Internet: <http://www.aws.org>

AMERICAN WOOD PROTECTION ASSOCIATION (AWPA)  
P.O. Box 361784  
Birmingham, AL 35236-1784  
Ph: 205-733-4077  
Fax: 205-733-4075  
E-mail: [email@awpa.com](mailto:email@awpa.com)  
Internet: <http://www.awpa.com>

APA - THE ENGINEERED WOOD ASSOCIATION (APA)  
7011 South 19th St.  
Tacoma, WA 98466-5333  
Ph: 253-565-6600  
Fax: 253-565-7265  
E-mail: [help@apawood.org](mailto:help@apawood.org)  
Internet: <http://www.apawood.org>

ARCHITECTURAL WOODWORK INSTITUTE (AWI)  
46179 Westlake Drive, Suite 120  
Potomac Falls, VA 20165  
Ph: 571-323-3636  
Fax: 571-323-3630  
E-mail: [info@awinet.org](mailto:info@awinet.org)



Internet: <http://www.awinet.org>

ARCNET TRADE ASSOCIATION (ATA)

E-M-mail: [info@arnet.com](mailto:info@arnet.com)

Internet: <http://www.arcnet.com/index.htm></URL

ASM INTERNATIONAL (ASM)

9639 Kinsman Road

Materials Park, OH 44073-0002

Ph: 440-338-5151

Fax: 440-338-4634

E-mail: [memberservicecenter@asminternational.org](mailto:memberservicecenter@asminternational.org)

Internet:

<http://asmcommunity.asminternational.org/portal/site/www/Home/>

ASME INTERNATIONAL (ASME)

Three Park Avenue, M/S 10E

New York, NY 10016-5990

Ph: 800-854-7179 or 800-843-2763

Fax: 212-591-7674

E-mail: [infocentral@asme.org](mailto:infocentral@asme.org)

Internet: <http://www.asme.org>

ASPHALT INSTITUTE (AI)

Research Park Drive

P.O. Box 14052

Lexington, KY 40512-4052

Ph: 859-288-4960

Fax: 859-288-4999

E-mail: [info@asphaltinstitute.org](mailto:info@asphaltinstitute.org)

Internet: <http://www.asphaltinstitute.org>

ASPHALT ROOFING MANUFACTURER'S ASSOCIATION (ARMA)

529 14th Street, NW

Washington D.C. 20045

Ph: 202-207-0917

Fax: 202-223-9741

Internet: <http://www.asphaltroofing.org>

ASSOCIATED AIR BALANCE COUNCIL (AABC)

1518 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

Ph: 202-737-0202

Fax: 202-638-4833

E-mail: [info@aabc.com](mailto:info@aabc.com)

Internet: <http://www.aabchq.com>

ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF MEDICAL INSTRUMENTATION (AAMI)

1110 North Glebe Road, Suite 220

Arlington, VA 22201-4795

Ph: 800-332-2264 or 703-525-4890

Fax: 703-276-0793

E-mail: [customerservice@aami.org](mailto:customerservice@aami.org)

Internet: <http://www.aami.org>

ASSOCIATION FOR IRON AND STEEL TECHNOLOGY (AIST)

186 Thorn Hill Road

Warrendale, PA 15086-7528

Ph: 724-814-3000

Fax: 724-814-3001  
E-Mail: [info@aist.org](mailto:info@aist.org)  
Internet: <http://www.aistech.org>

ASSOCIATION OF EDISON ILLUMINATING COMPANIES (AEIC)  
600 North 18th Street  
P.O. Box 2641  
Birmingham, AL 35291  
Ph: 205-257-2530  
Fax: 205-257-2540  
E-Mail: [aeicdir@bellsouth.net](mailto:aeicdir@bellsouth.net)  
Internet: <http://www.aeic.org>

ASSOCIATION OF HOME APPLIANCE MANUFACTURERS (AHAM)  
1111 19th Street NW, Suite 402  
Washington, DC 20036  
Ph: 202-872-5955  
Fax: 202-872-9354  
E-mail: [info@aham.org](mailto:info@aham.org)  
Internet: <http://www.aham.org>

ASSOCIATION OF THE WALL AND CEILING INDUSTRIES - INTERNATIONAL  
(AWCI)  
513 West Broad Street, Suite 210  
Falls Church, VA 22046  
Ph: 703-534-8300  
Fax: 703-534-8307  
E-mail: [info@awci.org](mailto:info@awci.org)  
Internet: <http://www.awci.org>

ASTM INTERNATIONAL (ASTM)  
100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700  
West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959  
Ph: 610-832-9500  
Fax: 610-832-9555  
E-mail: [service@astm.org](mailto:service@astm.org)  
Internet: <http://www.astm.org>

BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (Bay Area AQMD)  
939 Ellis Street  
San Francisco, CA 94109  
Ph: 415-771-6000  
Fax: 415-928-8560  
E-Mail: [publicrecords@baaqmd.gov](mailto:publicrecords@baaqmd.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.baaqmd.gov/>

BAY AREA AIR RESOURCES BOARD (BAARB)  
Address and contact information unavailable.

BIFMA INTERNATIONAL (BIFMA)  
678 Front Ave. NW, Suite 150  
Grand Rapids, MI 49504-5368  
Ph: 616-285-3963  
Fax: 616-285-3765  
E-mail: [email@bifma.org](mailto:email@bifma.org)  
Internet: <http://www.bifma.org>

BIOCYCLE, JOURNAL OF COMPOSTING AND RECYCLING (BIOCYCLE)  
The JG Press Inc.

419 State Avenue  
Emmaus, PA 18049  
Ph: 610-967-4135, Ext. 22  
E-mail: [biocycle@jgpress.com](mailto:biocycle@jgpress.com)  
Internet: <http://www.biocycle.net>

BRICK INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION (BIA)  
1850 Centennial Park Drive, Suite 301  
Reston, VA 22091  
Ph: 703-620-0010  
Fax: 703-620-3928  
E-mail: [brickinfo@bia.org](mailto:brickinfo@bia.org)  
Internet: <http://www.bia.org>

BRITISH STANDARDS INSTITUTE (BSI)  
389 Chiswick High Road  
London W4 4AL  
United Kingdom  
Ph: +44 (0)20 8996 9001  
Fax: +44 (0)20 8996 7001  
E-mail: [cservices@bsi-global.com](mailto:cservices@bsi-global.com) or [info@bsigroup.com](mailto:info@bsigroup.com)  
Internet: <http://www.bsi-group.com>

BUILDERS HARDWARE MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (BHMA)  
355 Lexington Avenue  
15th Floor  
New York, NY 10017  
Ph: 212-297-2122  
Fax: 212-370-9047  
E-mail: [assocmgmt@aol.com](mailto:assocmgmt@aol.com)  
Internet: <http://www.buildershardware.com>

CSA STANDARDS (CSA)  
8501 East Pleasant Valley Road  
Cleveland, OH 44131-5575  
Ph: 216-524-4990 or 1-877-235-9791  
Fax: 216-520-8979  
E-mail: [cathy.rake@csa-america.org](mailto:cathy.rake@csa-america.org)  
Internet: <http://www.csa-america.org>

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION (CEC)  
Media and Public Communications Office  
1516 Ninth Street, MS-29  
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512  
Ph: 916-654-4287  
Internet: <http://www.energy.ca.gov/>

CARPET AND RUG INSTITUTE (CRI)  
P.O. Box 2048  
Dalton, GA 30722-2048  
Ph: 800-882-8846 or 706-278-3176  
Fax: 706-278-8835  
Internet: <http://www.carpet-rug.com>

CAST IRON SOIL PIPE INSTITUTE (CISPI)  
5959 Shallowford Road, Suite 419  
Chattanooga, TN 37421  
Ph: 423-892-0137  
Fax: 423-892-0817

Internet: <http://www.cispi.org>

CEILINGS & INTERIOR SYSTEMS CONSTRUCTION ASSOCIATION (CISCA)  
405 Illinois Ave. Unit 2B  
St. Charles, IL 60174  
Ph: 630-584-1919  
Fax: 866-560-8537  
E-mail: [cisca@cisca.org](mailto:cisca@cisca.org)  
Internet: <http://www.cisca.org>

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION (CDC)  
1600 Clifton Road  
Atlanta, GA 30333  
Ph: 404-639-3311 or 800-232-4636  
E-mail: [cdcinfo@cdc.gov](mailto:cdcinfo@cdc.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.cdc.gov>

CHEMICAL FABRICS & FILM ASSOCIATION (CFFA)  
1300 Sumner Avenue  
Cleveland OH 44115-2851  
Ph: 216-241-7333  
Fax: 216-241-0105  
E-mail: [cffa@chemicalfabricsandfilm.com](mailto:cffa@chemicalfabricsandfilm.com)  
Internet: <http://www.chemicalfabricsandfilm.com/>

CHLORINE INSTITUTE (CI)  
1300 Wilson Boulevard  
Arlington, VA 22209  
Ph: 703-741-5760  
Fax: 703-741-6068  
E-mail: [aonna@CL2.com](mailto:aonna@CL2.com)  
Internet: <http://www.CL2.com>

COMPOSITE PANEL ASSOCIATION (CPA)  
19465 Deerfield Avenue, Suite 306  
Leesburg, VA 20176  
Ph: 703-724-1128  
Fax: 703-724-1588  
Internet: <http://www.pbmdf.com>

COMPRESSED AIR AND GAS INSTITUTE (CAGI)  
1300 Sumner Avenue  
Cleveland OH 44115-2851  
Ph: 216-241-7333  
Fax: 216-241-0105  
E-mail: [cagi@cagi.org](mailto:cagi@cagi.org)  
Internet: <http://www.cagi.org/>

COMPRESSED GAS ASSOCIATION (CGA)  
4221 Walney Road, 5th Floor  
Chantilly, VA 20151  
Ph: 703-788-2700  
Fax: 703-961-1831  
E-mail: [cga@cganet.com](mailto:cga@cganet.com)  
Internet: <http://www.cganet.com>

CONCRETE REINFORCING STEEL INSTITUTE (CRSI)  
933 North Plum Grove Road  
Schaumburg, IL 60173-4758

Ph: 847-517-1200 or 800-328-6306  
Fax: 847-517-1206  
Internet: <http://www.crsi.org/>

CONCRETE SAWING AND DRILLING ASSOCIATION (CSDA)  
11001 Danka Way North, Suite 1  
St Petersburg, FL 33716  
PH: 727-577-5004  
Fax: 727-577-5012  
E-mail: [info@csda.org](mailto:info@csda.org)  
Internet: <http://www.csda.org>

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS ASSOCIATION (CEA)  
1919 South Eads St.  
Arlington, VA 22202  
Ph: 866-858-1555 or 703-907-7600  
Fax: 703-907-7675  
E-mail: [cea@CE.org](mailto:cea@CE.org)  
Internet: <http://www.CE.org>

CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION (CPSC)  
4330 East-West Highway  
Bethesda, MD 20814-4408  
Ph: 301-504-7923  
Fax: 301-504-0124 or 301-504-0025  
E-mail: [info@cpsc.gov](mailto:info@cpsc.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.cpsc.gov>

CONVEYOR EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (CEMA)  
6724 Lone Oak Boulevard  
Naples, FL 34109  
Ph: 239-514-3441  
Fax: 239-514-3470  
E-mail: [cema@cemanet.org](mailto:cema@cemanet.org)  
Internet: <http://www.cemanet.org>

COOLING TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE (CTI)  
2611 FM 1960 West  
Suite A-101  
Houston, TX 77068-3730  
Ph: 281-583-4087  
Fax: 281-537-1721  
E-mail: [vmanser@cti.org](mailto:vmanser@cti.org)  
Internet: <http://www.cti.org>

COPPER DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION (CDA)  
260 Madison Avenue  
New York, NY 10016  
Ph: 212-251-7200  
Fax: 212-251-7234  
E-mail: [questions@cda.copper.org](mailto:questions@cda.copper.org)  
Internet: <http://www.copper.org>

CRANE MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA (CMAA)  
8720 Red Oak Boulevard, Suite 201  
Charlotte, NC 28217-3992  
Ph: 704-676-1190  
Fax: 704-676-1199

Internet: [www.mhia.org/psc/PSC\\_Products\\_Cranes.cfm](http://www.mhia.org/psc/PSC_Products_Cranes.cfm)

CSA STANDARDS

8501 East Pleasant Valley Road  
Cleveland, OH 44131-5575  
Ph: 216-524-4990 or 877-235-9791  
Fax: 216-520-8979  
E-mail: [cathy.rake@csa-america.org](mailto:cathy.rake@csa-america.org)  
Internet: <http://www.csa-america.org>

DOOR AND HARDWARE INSTITUTE (DHI)

14150 Newbrook Dr.  
Chantilly, VA 20151-2232  
Ph: 703-222-2010  
Fax: 703-222-2410  
E-mail: [infor@dhi.org](mailto:infor@dhi.org)  
Internet: <http://www.dhi.org>

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA MUNICIPAL REGULATIONS (DCMR)

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room 419  
Washington DC 20004  
Ph: 202-727-6306 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.  
Fax: 202-727-3582  
E-mail: [secretary@dc.gov](mailto:secretary@dc.gov)  
Internet: <http://os.dc.gov/info/odai/odai.shtm>

DOOR AND ACCESS SYSTEM MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (DASMA)

1300 Sumner Avenue  
Cleveland, OH 44115-2851  
Ph: 216-241-7333  
Fax: 216-241-0105  
E-mail: [dasma@dasma.com](mailto:dasma@dasma.com)  
Internet: <http://www.dasma.com>

DUCTILE IRON PIPE RESEARCH ASSOCIATION (DIPRA)

245 Riverchase Parkway East, Suite O  
Birmingham, AL 35244  
Ph: 205-402-8700  
Fax: 205-402-8730  
E-mail: [info@dipra.org](mailto:info@dipra.org)  
Internet: <http://www.dipra.org>

EIFS INDUSTRY MEMBERS ASSOCIATION (EIMA)

513 West Broad St., Suite 210  
Falls Church, VA 22046-3257  
Ph: 800-294-3462  
Fax: 703-538-1736  
E-mail: [lwidzowski@eima.com](mailto:lwidzowski@eima.com)  
Internet: <http://www.eima.com>

ELECTRICAL GENERATING SYSTEMS ASSOCIATION (EGSA)

1650 South Dixie Highway, Suite 400  
Boca Raton, FL 33432-7462  
Ph: 561-750-5575  
Fax: 561-395-8557  
E-mail: [e-mail@egsa.org](mailto:e-mail@egsa.org)  
Internet: <http://www.egsa.org>

ELECTRONIC INDUSTRIES ALLIANCE (EIA)  
2500 Wilson Boulevard  
Arlington, VA 22201-3834  
Ph: 703-907-7500  
Fax: 703-907-7501  
E-mail: [infor@ecaus.org](mailto:infor@ecaus.org)  
Internet: <http://www.eia.org>

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (DOE)  
1000 Independence Ave. SW  
Washington, DC 20585  
Ph: 800-342-5363  
Fax: 202-586-4403  
E-mail: [dmteam@hq.doe.gov](mailto:dmteam@hq.doe.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.eh.doe.gov/>

ETL TESTING LABORATORIES (ETL)  
Intertek Testing Services, ETL SEMKO  
70 Codman Hill Road  
Boxborough, MA 01719  
Ph: 978-263-2662  
Fax: 978-263-7086  
E-mail: [info@etlsemko.com](mailto:info@etlsemko.com)  
Internet: <http://www.intertek-etlsemko.com>

EUROPEAN COMMITTEE FOR STANDARDIZATION (CEN/CENELEC)  
CEN  
Avenue Marnix 17  
B-1000 Brussels  
Ph: 32-2-550-08-11  
Fax: 32-2-550-08-19  
E-mail: [infodesk@cenorm.be](mailto:infodesk@cenorm.be)  
Internet: <http://www.cenorm.be>

EXPANSION JOINT MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (EJMA)  
25 North Broadway  
Tarrytown, NY 10591  
Ph: 914-332-0040  
Fax: 914-332-1541  
E-mail: [inquiries@ejma.org](mailto:inquiries@ejma.org)  
Internet: <http://www.ejma.org>

FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION (FERC)  
888 First Street, NE  
Washington, DC 20426  
Ph: 202-502-6088  
E-mail: [customer@ferc.gov](mailto:customer@ferc.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.ferc.gov/default.asp>

FLAT GLASS MARKETING ASSOCIATION (FGMA)  
White Lakes Professional Bldg.  
3310 Harrison St.  
Topeka, KS 66611-2279  
Ph: 913-266-7013  
Fax: 913-266-0272

FLUID CONTROLS INSTITUTE (FCI)  
1300 Sumner Avenue  
Cleveland, OH 44115

Ph: 216-241-7333  
Fax: 216-241-0105  
E-mail: [fcf@fluidcontrolsintitute.org](mailto:fcf@fluidcontrolsintitute.org)  
Internet: [www.fluidcontrolsintitute.org](http://www.fluidcontrolsintitute.org)

FLUID SEALING ASSOCIATION (FSA)  
994 Old Eagle School Rd. #1019  
Wayne, PA 19087  
Ph: 610-971-4850  
E-mail: [info@fluidsealing.com](mailto:info@fluidsealing.com)  
Internet: [www.fluidsealing.com](http://www.fluidsealing.com)

FM GLOBAL (FM)  
270 Central Avenue  
P.O. Box 7500  
Johnston, RI 02919  
Ph: 401-275-3000 ext. 1945  
Fax: 401-275-3029  
E-mail: [servicedesk.myrisk@fmglobal.com](mailto:servicedesk.myrisk@fmglobal.com)  
Internet: <http://www.fmglobal.com>

FOREST STEWARDSHIP COUNCIL (FSC)  
212 Third Avenue North  
Suite 280  
Minneapolis, MN 55401  
Ph: 612-353-4511  
Fax: 612-208-1565  
E-mail: [info@fscus.org](mailto:info@fscus.org)  
Internet: <http://www.fscus.org>

FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC. (FSUP)  
205 West Rankin Street  
P.O. Box 8397  
Jackson, MS 39284-8397  
Ph: 800-752-8460  
Fax: 601-292-0165  
E-mail: [cs@forestry-suppliers.com](mailto:cs@forestry-suppliers.com)  
Internet: <http://www.forestry-suppliers.com>

FOUNDATION FOR CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL AND HYDRAULIC RESEARCH  
(FCCCHR)  
University of South California  
Kaprielian Hall 200  
Los Angeles, CA 90089-2531  
Ph: 213-740-2032 or 866-545-6340  
Fax: 213-740-8399  
E-mail: [fccchr@usc.edu](mailto:fccchr@usc.edu)  
Internet: <http://www.usc.edu/dept/fccchr>

GEOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA (GeoSA)  
P.O. Box 9140  
Boulder, CO 80301-9140  
Ph: 303-447-2020  
Fax: 303-357-1070  
E-mail: [gsaservice@geosociety.org](mailto:gsaservice@geosociety.org)  
Internet: <http://www.geosociety.org>

GEOSYNTHETIC INSTITUTE (GSI)  
475 Kedron Avenue



Folsom, PA 19033 1208  
Ph: 610-522-8440  
Fax: 610-522-8441  
E-mail: mvashley@verizon.net  
Internet: <http://www.geosynthetic-institute.org>

GLASS ASSOCIATION OF NORTH AMERICA (GANA)  
2945 SW Wanamaker Drive, Suite A  
Topeka, KS 66614  
Ph: 785-271-0208  
Fax: 785-271-0166  
E-mail: [gana@glasswebsite.com](mailto:gana@glasswebsite.com)  
Internet: <http://www.glasswebsite.com>

GREEN BUILDING INITIATIVE (GBI)  
2104 SE Morrison  
Portland, Oregon 97214  
Ph: 877-424-4241  
Fax: 503.961.8991  
Email: [info@thegbi.org](mailto:info@thegbi.org)  
Internet: <http://www.thegbi.org/gbi/>

GREEN SEAL (GS)  
1001 Connecticut Avenue, NW  
Suite 827  
Washington, DC 20036-5525  
Ph: 202-872-6400  
Fax: 202-872-4324  
E-mail: [greenseal@greenseal.org](mailto:greenseal@greenseal.org)  
Internet: <http://www.greenseal.org>

GREENGUARD ENVIRONMENTAL INSTITUTE (GEI)  
2211 Newmarket Parkway, Suite 110  
Marietta, GA 30067  
Ph: 800-427-9681  
Fax: 770-980-0072  
E-mail: [info@greenguard.org](mailto:info@greenguard.org)  
Internet: <http://www.greenguard.org/>

GYPSUM ASSOCIATION (GA)  
6525 Belcrest Road, Suite 480  
Hyattsville, MD 20782  
Ph: 301-277-8686  
Fax: 301-277-8747  
E-mail: [info@gypsum.org](mailto:info@gypsum.org)  
Internet: <http://www.gypsum.org>

HARDWOOD PLYWOOD AND VENEER ASSOCIATION (HPVA)  
1825 Michael Faraday Dr.  
Reston, VA 20190  
Ph: 703-435-2900  
Fax: 703-435-2537  
E-mail: [hpva@hpva.org](mailto:hpva@hpva.org)  
Internet: <http://www.hpva.org>

HEAT EXCHANGE INSTITUTE (HEI)  
1300 Sumner Avenue  
Cleveland, OH 44115-2851  
Ph: 216-241-7333

Fax: 216-241-0105  
E-mail: [hei@heatexchange.org](mailto:hei@heatexchange.org)  
Internet: <http://www.heatexchange.org>

HOIST MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE (HMI)  
8720 Red Oak Boulevard, Suite 201  
Charlotte, NC 28217  
Ph: 704-676-1190  
Fax: 704-676-1199  
E-mail: [hmi@mhia.org](mailto:hmi@mhia.org)  
Internet: [http://www.mhia.org/psc/PSC\\_Products\\_Hoists.cfm](http://www.mhia.org/psc/PSC_Products_Hoists.cfm)

H.P. WHITE LABORATORY (HPW)  
3114 Scarboro Road  
Street, MD 21154  
Ph: 410-838-6550  
Fax: 410-838-2802  
E-mail: [info@hpwhite.com](mailto:info@hpwhite.com)  
Internet: <http://www.hpwhite.com>

HYDRAULIC INSTITUTE (HI)  
6 Campus Drive, First Floor North  
Parsippany, NJ 07054-4406  
Ph: 973-267-9700  
Fax: 973-267-9055  
E-mail: [webmaster@pumps.org](mailto:webmaster@pumps.org)  
Internet: <http://www.pumps.org>

HYDRONICS INSTITUTE DIVISION OF GAMA (HYI)  
35 Russo Place  
P.O. Box 218  
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922-0218  
Ph: 908-464-8200  
Fax: 908-464-7818  
E-mail: [information@gamanet.org](mailto:information@gamanet.org)  
Internet: <http://www.gamanet.org>

ICC EVALUATION SERVICE, INC. (ICC-ES)  
5360 Workman Mill Road  
Whitier, CA 90601  
Ph: 562-699-0543  
Fax: 562-695-4694  
E-mail: [es@icc-es.org](mailto:es@icc-es.org)  
Internet: <http://www.icc-es.org>

ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY OF NORTH AMERICA (IESNA)  
120 Wall Street, 17th Floor  
New York, NY 10005  
Ph: 212-248-5000  
Fax: 212-248-5018  
E-mail: [iesna@iesna.org](mailto:iesna@iesna.org)  
Internet: <http://www.iesna.org>

INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS INSTITUTE (IFI)  
6363 Oak Tree Boulevard  
Independance, OH 44131  
Ph: 216-241-1482  
Fax: 216-241-5901  
E-mail: [IFI-orders@indfast.org](mailto:IFI-orders@indfast.org)

Internet: <http://www.industrial-fasteners.org>

INTERNATIONAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT ASSOCIATION (ISEA)  
1901 North Moore Street  
Arlington, VA 22209-1762  
Ph: 703-525-1695  
Fax: 703-528-2148  
E-mail: [isea@safetyequipment.org](mailto:isea@safetyequipment.org)  
Internet: <http://www.safetyequipment.org/>

INNOVATIVE PAVEMENT RESEARCH FOUNDATION (IPRF)  
Att: Mr. Gerald Voigt  
5420 Old Orchard Rd, Suite A-100  
Skokie, IL 60077-1059  
Internet: [www.iprf.org](http://www.iprf.org)

INSTITUTE OF TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERS (ITE)  
1099 14th Street, Suite 300 West  
Washington, DC 20005-3438  
Ph: 202-289-0222  
Fax: 202-289-7722  
E-mail: [ite\\_staff@ite.org](mailto:ite_staff@ite.org)  
Internet: <http://www.ite.org>

INTERNATIONAL AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION (IATA)  
703 Waterford Way (NW 62nd Avenue), Suite 600  
Miami, FL 33126  
Ph: 305-264-7772  
Fax: 305-264-8088  
Internet: <http://www.iata.org>

INSTITUTE OF CLEAN AIR COMPANIES (ICAC)  
1730 M Street NW, Suite 206  
Washington, DC 20036-4535  
Ph: 202-457-0911  
Fax: 202-331-1388  
E-mail: [icacinfo@icac.com](mailto:icacinfo@icac.com)  
Internet: <http://www.icac.com>

INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS (IEEE)  
445 Hoes Lane or 2001 L Street, NW. Suite 700  
Piscataway, NJ 08855-1331 or Washington, DC 20036-4910 USA  
Ph: 732-981-0060 or 800-701-4333  
Fax: 732-562-6380  
E-mail: [onlinesupport@ieee.org](mailto:onlinesupport@ieee.org) or [ieeeusa@ieee.org](mailto:ieeeusa@ieee.org)  
Internet: <http://www.ieee.org>

INSTITUTE OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY (IEST)  
Arlington Place One or 2340 South Arlington Heights Rd. Suite 100  
Arlington Heights, IL 60005-4516  
Ph: 847-981-0100  
Fax: 847-981-4130  
E-mail: [iest@iest.org](mailto:iest@iest.org)  
Internet: <http://www.iest.org>

INSTRUCTIONS AND STANDARDS FOR NAVBASE GUANTANAMO BAY CUBA  
(COMNAVBASEGTMOINST)  
Address Not Available

INSULATED CABLE ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION (ICEA)  
P.O. Box 1568  
Carrollton, GA 30112  
Ph: 1 800 447 3352  
Fax: 1 303 397 2599  
E-mail: [global@ihs.com](mailto:global@ihs.com)  
Internet: <http://www.icea.net>

INSULATING GLASS MANUFACTURERS ALLIANCE (IGMA)  
27 N. Wacker Dr. Suite 365  
Chicago, IL 60606-2800  
Ph: 613-233-1510  
Fax: 613-482-9436  
E-mail: [info@igmaonline.org](mailto:info@igmaonline.org)  
Internet: <http://www.igmaonline.org>

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL OFFICIALS  
(IAPMO)  
5001 E. Philadelphia St.  
Ontario, CA 91761  
Ph: 909-472-4100  
Fax: 909-472-4150  
E-mail: [iampo@iampo.org](mailto:iampo@iampo.org)  
Internet: [www.iampo.org](http://www.iampo.org)

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL (ICC)  
5360 Workman Mill Road  
Whittier, CA 90601  
Ph: 562-699-0541  
Fax: 562-699-8031  
E-mail: [webmaster@iccsafe.org](mailto:webmaster@iccsafe.org)  
Internet: [www.iccsafe.org](http://www.iccsafe.org)

INTERNATIONAL CONCRETE REPAIR INSTITUTE (ICRI)  
3166 South River Road, Suite 132  
Des Plaines, IL 60018  
Ph: 847-827-0830  
Fax: 847-827-0832  
Internet: <http://www.icri.org>

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRICAL TESTING ASSOCIATION (NETA)  
  
3050 Centre Ave. Suite 102  
Portage, MI 49024  
Ph: 269-488-6382  
Fax: 269-488-6383  
E-mail: [neta@netaworld.org](mailto:neta@netaworld.org)  
Internet: <http://www.netaworld.org>

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION (IEC)  
3, rue de Varembe, P.O. Box 131  
CH-1211 Geneva 20, Switzerland  
Ph: 41-22-919-0211  
Fax: 41-22-919-0300  
E-mail: [custserv@iec.ch](mailto:custserv@iec.ch)  
Internet: <http://www.iec.ch>

INTERNATIONAL GROUND SOURCE HEAT PUMP ASSOCIATION (IGSHPA)  
Oklahoma State University

374 Cordell South  
Stillwater OK 74078-8018  
Ph: 405-744-5175  
Fax: 405-744-5283  
E-mail: [igshpa@okstate.edu](mailto:igshpa@okstate.edu)  
Internet: <http://www.igshpa.okstate.edu/>

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF AMMONIA REFRIGERATION (IIAR)  
1110 North Glebe Road, Suite 250  
Arlington, VA 22201  
Ph: 703-312-4200  
Fax: 703-312-0065  
E-mail: [info@iiar.org](mailto:info@iiar.org) or [iiar\\_request@iiar.org](mailto:iiar_request@iiar.org)  
Internet: <http://www.iiar.org>

INTERNATIONAL MUNICIPAL SIGNAL ASSOCIATION (IMSA)  
P.O. Box 539  
165 East Union Street  
Newark, NY 14513-0539  
Ph: 315-331-2182 and 800-723-4672  
Fax: 315-331-8205  
E-mail: [info@imsasafety.org](mailto:info@imsasafety.org)  
Internet: <http://www.imsasafety.org/>

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR STANDARDIZATION (ISO)  
1, ch. de la Voie-Creuse  
Case Postale 56  
CH-1211 Geneve 20 Switzerland  
Ph: 41-22-749-01-11  
Fax: 41-22-733-34-30  
E-mail: [central@iso.ch](mailto:central@iso.ch)  
Internet: <http://www.iso.org>

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION UNION (ITU)  
For documents not available from Dept of Commerce:  
Sales Service  
International Telecommunication Union  
Place des Nations  
CH-1211 Geneve 20 Switzerland  
Ph: 41-22-730-5852  
Fax: 41-22-733-5853  
E-mail: [itumail@itu.int](mailto:itumail@itu.int)  
Internet: <http://www.itu.org>

For documents available from Dept of Commerce:  
U.S. Dept of Commerce  
National Technical Information Service (NTIS)  
5301 Shawnee Road  
Alexandria, VA 22312  
Ph: 703-605-6050 or 1-888-584-8332  
FAX: 703-605-6887  
E-mail: [info@ntis.gov](mailto:info@ntis.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.ntis.gov>

IPC - ASSOCIATION CONNECTING ELECTRONICS INDUSTRIES (IPC)  
3000 Lakeside Drive, 309S  
Bannockburn, IL 60015  
Ph: 847-615-7100  
Fax: 847-615-7105

E-mail: [webmaster@ipc.org](mailto:webmaster@ipc.org)  
Internet: <http://www.ipc.org>

ISA - INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF AUTOMATION (ISA)  
67 Alexander Drive  
Research Triangle Park, NC 27709  
Ph: 919-549-8411  
Fax: 919-549-8288  
E-mail: [info@isa.org](mailto:info@isa.org)  
Internet: <http://www.isa.org>

INTERNATIONAL WINDOW CLEANING ASSOCIATION (IWCA)  
400 Admiral Blvd  
Kansas City, MO 64106  
Ph: 800-875-4922 or 816-471-4922  
E-mail: [info@iwca.org](mailto:info@iwca.org)  
Internet: <http://www.iwca.org>

THE INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE (IETF)  
IETF, Internet Society  
48377 Fremont Blvd., Suite 117  
Fremont, California 94538  
Ph: 510-492-5081  
Fax: 510-492-4001  
E-mail: [rfc-editor@rfc-editor.org](mailto:rfc-editor@rfc-editor.org)  
Internet: <http://www.rfc-editor.org/>

ITALIAN LAWS AND DECREES (D.M.)  
Internet: <http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Italy2.htm>

KITCHEN CABINET MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (KCMA)  
1899 Preston White Drive  
Reston, VA 20191-5435  
Ph: 703-264-1690  
Fax: 703-620-6530  
E-mail: [info@kcma.org](mailto:info@kcma.org)  
Internet: <http://www.kcma.org>

L.H. BAILEY HORTORIUM (LHBH)  
Dept of Plant Biology  
c/o Cornell University  
412 Mann Library Building  
Ithaca, NY 14853  
Ph: 607-255-4477(Dr. William L.Crepet)  
Internet: <http://www.plantbio.cornell.edu/Hort.html>

LONMARK INTERNATIONAL (LonMark)  
550 Meridan Ave.  
San Jose, CA 95126  
Ph: 408-938-5266  
Fax: 408-790-3838  
E-mail: [info@lonmark.org](mailto:info@lonmark.org)  
Internet: <http://www.lonmark.org>

MANUFACTURERS STANDARDIZATION SOCIETY OF THE VALVE AND FITTINGS  
INDUSTRY (MSS)  
127 Park Street, NE  
Vienna, VA 22180  
Ph: 703-281-6613

Fax: 703-281-6671  
E-mail: [info@mss-hq.com](mailto:info@mss-hq.com)  
Internet: <http://www.mss-hq.com>

MAPLE FLOORING MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (MFMA)  
111 Deer Lake Road, Suite 100  
Deerfield, IL 60015  
Ph: 847-480-9138  
Fax: 847-480-9282  
E-mail: [mfma@maplefloor.org](mailto:mfma@maplefloor.org)  
Internet: <http://www.maplefloor.org>

MARBLE INSTITUTE OF AMERICA (MIA)  
28901 Clemens Road, Suite 100  
Cleveland, OH 44145  
Ph: 440-250-9222  
Fax: 440-250-9223  
E-mail: [info@marble-institute.com](mailto:info@marble-institute.com)  
Internet: <http://www.marble-institute.com>

MASTER PAINTERS INSTITUTE (MPI)  
2800 Engleton Avenue  
Burnaby, BC CANADA V5C 6G7  
Ph: 604-298-7578  
Fax: 604-298-7571  
E-mail: [info@paintinfo.com](mailto:info@paintinfo.com), [jody@mpi.net](mailto:jody@mpi.net), [bgl@mpi.net](mailto:bgl@mpi.net)  
Internet: <http://www.paintinfo.com/mpi>

MATERIAL HANDLING INDUSTRY OF AMERICA INC (MHIA)  
8720 Red Oak Blvd., Suite 201  
Charlotte, NC 28717-3992  
Ph: 704-676-1190  
Fax: 704-676-1199  
Internet: <http://www.mhia.org>

METAL BUILDING MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (MBMA)  
1300 Sumner Avenue  
Cleveland, OH 44115-2851  
Ph: 216-241-7333  
Fax: 216-241-0105  
E-mail: [mbma@mbma.com](mailto:mbma@mbma.com)  
Internet: <http://www.mbma.com>

MIDWEST INSULATION CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION (MICA)  
16712 Elm Circle  
Omaha, NE 68130  
Ph: 800-747-6422  
Fax: 402-330-9702  
E-mail: [mica@tconl.com](mailto:mica@tconl.com)  
Internet: <http://www.micainsulation.org>

MIDWEST ROOFING CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION (MRCA)  
4840 Bob Billings Parkway, Suite 1000  
Lawrence, Kansas 66049-3862  
Ph: 785-843-4888 or 800-497-6722  
Fax: 785-843-7555  
E-mail: [mrca@mrca.org](mailto:mrca@mrca.org)  
Internet: General Information: <http://www.mrca.org>

MONORAIL MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (MMA)  
8720 Red Oak Boulevard, Suite 201  
Charlotte, NC 28217  
Ph: 704-676-1190  
Fax: 704-676-1199  
E-mail: [mmamh@mhia.org](mailto:mmamh@mhia.org)  
Internet: <http://www.mhia.org/mma>

NACE INTERNATIONAL (NACE)  
1440 South Creek Drive  
Houston, TX 77084-4906  
Ph: 281-228-6200  
Fax: 281-228-6300  
E-mail: [firstservice@nace.org](mailto:firstservice@nace.org)  
Internet: <http://www.nace.org>

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION (NASA)

Superintendent of Documents at  
U.S. Government Printing Office  
732 North Capitol Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20401-0001  
Ph: 202-783-3238  
Fax: 202-512-1800  
E-mail: [ContactCenter@gpo.gov](mailto:ContactCenter@gpo.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.gpoaccess.gov/help>

NATIONAL AIR DUCT CLEANERS ASSOCIATION (NADCA)  
1518 K Street, NW  
Suite 503  
Washington, DC 20005  
Ph: (202) 737-2926  
Fax: (202) 347-8847  
E-mail: [info@nadca.com](mailto:info@nadca.com)  
Internet: <http://www.nadca.com>

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ARCHITECTURAL METAL MANUFACTURERS (NAAMM)  
800 Roosevelt Road, Bldg C, Suite 312  
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137  
Ph: 630-942-6591  
Fax: 630-790-3095  
E-mail: [wlewis7@cox.net](mailto:wlewis7@cox.net) (Vernon Lewis, technical consultant)  
Internet: <http://www.naamm.org>

NATIONAL BOARD OF BOILER AND PRESSURE VESSEL INSPECTORS (NBBPVI)  
1055 Crupper Avenue  
Columbus, OH 43229-1183  
Ph: 614-888-8320  
Fax: 614-888-0750  
E-mail: available on website  
Internet: <http://www.nationalboard.org>

NATIONAL CABLE AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION (NCTA)  
25 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Suite 100  
Washington, DC 20001-1413  
Ph: 202-222-2300  
E-mail: [webmaster@ncta.com](mailto:webmaster@ncta.com)  
Internet: <http://www.ncta.com>



NATIONAL CONCRETE MASONRY ASSOCIATION (NCMA)  
13750 Sunrise Valley Drive  
Herndon, VA 20171-4662  
Ph: 703-713-1900  
Fax: 703-713-1910  
E-mail: mterrell@ncma.org (Mary Arntson)  
Internet: <http://www.ncma.org/Pages/default.aspx>

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON RADIATION PROTECTION AND MEASUREMENTS (NCRP)  
7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 400  
Bethesda, MD 20814-3095  
Ph: 301-657-2652  
Fax: 301-907-8768  
E-mail: ncrppubs@ncrpponline.org  
Internet: <http://www.ncrp.com>

NATIONAL DRILLING ASSOCIATION (NDA)  
1545 W.130th St, Suite A2  
Hinckley, OH 44233  
Ph: 877-632-4748  
Fax: 216-803-9900  
E-mail: form available online  
Internet: <http://www.nda4u.com/>

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION (NECA)  
3 Bethesda Metro Center, Suite 1100  
Bethesda, MD 20814  
Ph: 301-657-3110  
Fax: 301-215-45002  
Internet: <http://www.necanet.org/>

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (NEMA)  
1300 North 17th Street, Suite 1752  
Rosslyn, VA 22209  
Ph: 703-841-3200  
Fax: 703-841-5900  
Internet: <http://www.nema.org/>

NATIONAL ELEVATOR INDUSTRY, INC. (NEII)  
1677 County Route 64  
P.O. Box 838  
Salem, New York 12865-0838  
Ph: 518-854-3100  
Fax: 518-854-3257  
E-Mail: into@neii.org  
Internet: <http://www.neii.org/index.cfm>

NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL BALANCING BUREAU (NEBB)  
8575 Grovemont Circle  
Gaithersburg, MD 20877  
Ph: 301-977-3698  
Fax: 301-977-9589  
E-Mail: elana@nebb.org  
Internet: <http://www.nebb.org>

NATIONAL FENESTRATION RATING COUNCIL (NFRC)  
6305 Ivy Lane, Suite 140  
Greenbelt, MD 20770

Ph: 301-589-1776  
Fax: 301-589-3884  
E-Mail: [info@nfrc.org](mailto:info@nfrc.org)  
Internet: <http://www.nfrc.org>

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION (NFPA)  
1 Batterymarch Park  
Quincy, MA 02169-7471  
Ph: 617-770-3000 or 800-344-3555  
Fax: 617-770-0700  
E-mail: [webmaster@nfpa.org](mailto:webmaster@nfpa.org)  
Internet: <http://www.nfpa.org>

NATIONAL FLUID POWER ASSOCIATION (NFLPA)  
3333 North Mayfair Road, Suite 211  
Milwaukee, WI 53222-3219  
Ph: 414-778-3344  
Fax: 414-778-3361  
E-mail: [nfpa@nfpa.com](mailto:nfpa@nfpa.com)  
Internet: <http://www.nfpa.com>

NATIONAL HARDWOOD LUMBER ASSOCIATION (NHLA)  
6830 Raleigh LaGrange Road  
Memphis, TN 38184-0518  
Ph: 901-377-1818  
E-mail: [info@nhla.com](mailto:info@nhla.com)  
Internet: <http://www.natlhardwood.org>

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR CERTIFICATION IN ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES  
(NICET)  
1420 King Street  
Alexandria, VA 22314-2794  
Ph: 888-476-4238 (1-888 IS-NICET)  
E-mail: [tech@nicet.org](mailto:tech@nicet.org)  
Internet: <http://www.nicet.org>

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH (NIOSH)  
Mail Stop C-34  
4676 Columbia Parkway  
Cincinnati, OH 45226  
Ph: 513-533-8611  
Fax: 513-533-8285  
E-mail: [nioshdocket@cdc.gov](mailto:nioshdocket@cdc.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products.htm>

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF JUSTICE (NIJ)  
National Law Enforcement and Corrections Technology Center  
2277 Research Boulevard - Mailstop 8J  
Rockville, MD 20850  
Ph: 800-248-2742  
Fax: 301-519-5149  
E-mail: [asknlectc@nlectc.org](mailto:asknlectc@nlectc.org)  
Internet: <http://www.justnet.org>

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF STANDARDS AND TECHNOLOGY (NIST)  
100 Bureau Drive  
Stop 1070  
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-1070  
Ph: 301-975-NIST (6478)

E-mail: [inquiries@nist.gov](mailto:inquiries@nist.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.nist.gov>

NATIONAL LIME ASSOCIATION (NLA)  
200 North Glebe Road, Suite 800  
Arlington, VA 22203  
Ph: 703-243-5463  
Fax: 703-243-5489  
E-mail: [ecoyner@lime.org](mailto:ecoyner@lime.org)  
Internet: <http://www.lime.org>

NATIONAL PRECAST CONCRETE ASSOCIATION (NPCA)  
10333 N. Meridian Street, Suite 272  
Indianapolis, Indiana 46290  
Ph: 317-571-9500 or 800 366 7731  
Fax: 317-571-0041  
E-mail: [npca@precast.org](mailto:npca@precast.org)  
Internet: [www.precast.org](http://www.precast.org)

NOFMA: THE WOOD FLOORING MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (NOFMA)  
National Wood Flooring Association  
111 Chesterfield Industrial Boulevard  
Chesterfield, MO 63005  
Ph: 1-800-422-4556  
Fax: 1-636-519-6664  
E-mail: [info@nofma.org](mailto:info@nofma.org)  
Internet: <http://www.nofma.org>

NATIONAL READY MIXED CONCRETE ASSOCIATION (NRMCA)  
900 Spring Street  
Silver Spring, MD 20910  
Ph: 240-485-1165  
E-mail: [jjenkins@nrmca.org](mailto:jjenkins@nrmca.org) (jacques jenkins)  
Internet: <http://www.nrmca.org>

NATIONAL ROOFING CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION (NRCA)  
10255 West Higgins Road, Suite 600  
Rosemont, IL 60018-5607  
Ph: 847-299-9070  
Fax: 847-299-1183  
E-mail: form available online  
Internet: <http://www.nrca.net>

NATIONAL TERRAZZO & MOSAIC ASSOCIATION (NTMA)  
P.O. Box 2605  
Fredericksburg, TX 78624  
Ph: 800-323-9736  
Fax: 888-362-2770  
E-mail: [info@ntma.com](mailto:info@ntma.com)  
Internet: <http://www.ntma.com>

NATIONAL WOOD WINDOW AND DOOR ASSOCIATION (NWWDA)  
601 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 2200  
Chicago, IL 60611  
Ph: 312-321-6802  
Fax: 312-673-6922  
E-mail: [admin@wdma.com](mailto:admin@wdma.com)  
Internet: <http://www.wdma.com>

NATURAL RESOURCE, AGRICULTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICE (NRAES)  
Cooperative Extension  
P.O. Box 4557  
Ithaca, NY 14852-4557  
Ph: 607-255-7654  
Fax: 607-254-8770  
E-mail: [nraes@cornell.edu](mailto:nraes@cornell.edu)  
Internet: <http://www.nraes.org>

U.S. NAVAL SEA SYSTEMS COMMAND (NAVSEA)  
Commander Naval Sea Systems Command  
1333 Isaac Hull Ave., SE  
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20376-1080  
Ph: 202-781-0000  
E-mail: [navsea\\_publicqueries@navy.mil](mailto:navsea_publicqueries@navy.mil)

NORTH AMERICAN INSULATION MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (NAIMA)  
44 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 310  
Alexandria, VA 22314  
Ph: 703-684-0084  
Fax: 703-684-0427  
E-mail: [online form](mailto:onlineform@naima.org)  
Internet: <http://www.naima.org>

NORTHEASTERN LUMBER MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (NELMA)  
272 Tuttle Road  
Cumberland, ME 04021  
Ph: 207-829-6901  
Fax: 207-829-4293  
E-mail: [barbara@nelma.org](mailto:barbara@nelma.org)  
Internet: <http://www.nelma.org>

NORTHWEST AIR POLLUTION AUTHORITY (NWAPA)  
1600 2nd Street  
Mt. Vernon, WA 98273-5202  
Ph: 360-428-4627 or 800-622-4627  
Fax: 360-428-1620  
E-mail: [info@nwcleanair.org](mailto:info@nwcleanair.org)

NSF INTERNATIONAL (NSF)  
789 North Dixboro Road  
P.O. Box 130140  
Ann Arbor, MI 48113-0140  
Ph: 734-769-8010 or 800-NSF-MARK  
Fax: 734-769-0109  
E-mail: [info@nsf.org](mailto:info@nsf.org)  
Internet: <http://www.nsf.org>

OLYMPIC AIR POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY (OAPCA)  
2940-B Limited Lane NW  
Olympia, WA 98502  
Ph: 360-586-1044  
Fax: 360-491-6308  
E-mail: [jkelly@oapca.org](mailto:jkelly@oapca.org)  
Internet: [www.orcaa.org/contact-us/](http://www.orcaa.org/contact-us/)

ORGANISATION FOR ECONOMIC CO-OPERATION AND DEVELOPMENT (OECD)  
2, rue Andre Pascal

F-75775 Paris Cedex 16, France  
Ph: + 33 1 45 24 82 00  
Fax: 33 1 45 24 85 00  
E-mail: [bookshop@oecd.org](mailto:bookshop@oecd.org)  
Internet: <http://www.oecd.org>  
U.S. Contact Center  
OECD Washington Center  
2001 L Street, NW, Suite 650  
Washington, DC 20036-4922  
Ph: 202-785-6323  
Fax: 202-785-0350  
E-mail: [washington.contact@oecd.org](mailto:washington.contact@oecd.org)

PIPE FABRICATION INSTITUTE (PFI)  
511 Avenue of America's, #601  
New York, NY 10011  
Ph: 514-634-3434  
Fax: 514-634-9736  
E-mail: [pfi@pfi-institute.org](mailto:pfi@pfi-institute.org)  
Internet: <http://www.pfi-institute.org>  
Canada Office:  
655-32nd Ave., Suite 201  
Lachine, QC H8T 3G6

PLASTIC PIPE AND FITTINGS ASSOCIATION (PPFA)  
800 Roosevelt Road, Building C, Suite 312  
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137  
Ph: 630-858-6540  
Fax: 630-790-3095  
Internet: <http://www.ppfahome.org>

PLASTICS PIPE INSTITUTE (PPI)  
105 Decker Court, Suite 825  
Irving, TX 75062  
Ph: 469-499-1052  
Fax: 469-499-1063  
E-Mail: [sboros@plasticpipe.org](mailto:sboros@plasticpipe.org)  
Internet: <http://www.plasticpipe.org>

PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE INSTITUTE (PDI)  
800 Turnpike Street, Suite 300  
North Andover, MA 01845  
Ph: 978-557-0720 or 800-589-8956  
Fax: 978-557-0721  
E-Mail: [pdionline.org](mailto:pdionline.org)  
Internet: <http://www.pdionline.org>

PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION (PMCA)  
14695 SW Millikan Way  
Beaverton, OR 97006  
Ph: 503-682-7919 (Frank Wall, Executive Director)  
Fax: 503-682-6241  
Internet: <http://www.pmcaoregon.com/>

PLUMBING-HEATING-COOLING CONTRACTORS NATIONAL ASSOCIATION (PHCC)  
180 South Washington Street  
P.O. Box 6808  
Falls Church, VA 22046  
Ph: 800-533-7694 or 703-237-8100

Fax: 703-237-7442  
E-mail: [naphcc@naphcc.org](mailto:naphcc@naphcc.org)  
Internet: <http://www.phccweb.org>

PORCELAIN ENAMEL INSTITUTE (PEI)  
PO Box 920220  
Norcross, GA 30010  
Ph: 770-676-9366  
Fax: 770-676-9368  
E-mail: [penamel@aol.com](mailto:penamel@aol.com)  
Internet: <http://www.porcelainenamel.com>

POST-TENSIONING INSTITUTE (PTI)  
38800 Country Club Drive  
Farmington Hills, MI 48331  
Ph: 248-848-3180  
Fax: 248-848-3181  
E-mail: [info@post-tensioning.org](mailto:info@post-tensioning.org)  
Internet: <http://www.post-tensioning.org/>

PRECAST/PRESTRESSED CONCRETE INSTITUTE (PCI)  
209 West Jackson Blvd. #500  
Chicago, IL 60606  
Ph: 312-786-0300  
Fax: 312-786-0353  
E-mail: [info@pci.org](mailto:info@pci.org)  
Internet: <http://www.pci.org>

PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR AGENCY (PSCAA)  
1904 Third Street  
Suite 105  
Seattle, WA 98101  
Ph: 206-343-8800  
Fax: 206-343-7522  
Internet: [www.pscleanair.org](http://www.pscleanair.org)

REDWOOD INSPECTION SERVICE (RIS) OF THE CALIFORNIA REDWOOD  
ASSOCIATION (CRA)  
405 Enfrente Drive, Suite 200  
Novato, CA 94949  
Ph: 415-382-0662 or 888-CALREDWOOD  
Fax: 415-382-8531  
E-Mail: [info@calredwood.org](mailto:info@calredwood.org)  
Internet: <http://www.redwoodinspection.com/>

RESEARCH COUNCIL ON STRUCTURAL CONNECTIONS (RCSC)  
E-Mail: [clarson@lejeunebolt.com](mailto:clarson@lejeunebolt.com)  
Internet: <http://www.boltcouncil.org>

RUBBER MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (RMA)  
1400 K Street, NW, Suite 900  
Washington, DC 20005  
Ph: 202-682-4800  
Fax: 202-682-4854  
E-mail: [info@rma.org](mailto:info@rma.org)  
Internet: <http://www.rma.org>

SCIENTIFIC EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE ASSOCIATION (SEFA)  
1205 Franklin Avenue, Suite 320  
Garden City, N.Y. 11530  
Ph: 516-294-5424  
Fax: 516-294-4765  
E-mail: david@sefalabs.com, barbara@sefalabs.com, sefalabs@aol.com  
Internet: <http://www.scs1.com>

SCIENTIFIC CERTIFICATION SYSTEMS (SCS)  
2200 Powell Street, Suite 725  
Emeryville, CA 94608  
Ph: 510-452-8000  
Fax: 510-452-8001  
Internet: <http://www.scs1.com>

SCREEN MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (SMA)  
2850 South Ocean Boulevard, Suite 114  
Palm Beach, FL 33480-6205  
E-mail: jvsawyers@home-shield.com (Jeff Sawyers)  
Internet: <http://www.smainfo.org>

SEMICONDUCTOR EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS INTERNATIONAL (SEMI)  
3081 Zanker Road  
San Jose, CA 95134  
Ph: 408-943-6900  
Fax: 408-428-9600  
E-mail: semihq@semi.org  
Internet: <http://www.semi.org>

SHEET METAL AND AIR CONDITIONING CONTRACTORS' NATIONAL ASSOCIATION  
(SMACNA)  
4201 Lafayette Center Drive  
Chantilly, VA 20151-1219  
Ph: 703-803-2980  
Fax: 703-803-3732  
E-mail: info@smacna.org  
Internet: <http://www.smacna.org>

SINGLE PLY ROOFING INDUSTRY (SPRI)  
411 Waverley Oaks Road, Suite 331B  
Waltham, MA 02452  
Ph: 781-647-7026  
Fax: 781-647-7222  
E-mail: info@spri.org  
Internet: <http://www.spri.org>

SOCIETY OF AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERS INTERNATIONAL (SAE)  
400 Commonwealth Drive  
Warrendale, PA 15096-0001  
Ph: 724-776-4970  
Fax: 724-776-0790  
E-mail: customerservice@sae.org  
Internet: <http://www.sae.org>

SOCIETY OF MOTION PICTURE AND TELEVISION ENGINEERS (SMPTE)  
3 Baker Avenue, 5th Floor  
White Plains, New York 10601  
Ph: 914-761-1100  
Fax: 914-761-3115

E-mail: [smppte@smppte.org](mailto:smppte@smppte.org)  
Internet: <http://www.smppte.org>

SPRAY POLYURETHANE FOAM ALLIANCE (SPFA)  
4400 Fair Lakes Court, Suite 105  
Fairfax, VA 22033  
Ph: 800-523-6154  
Fax: THIS IS OK  
E-mail: Fill out a form online  
Internet: <http://www.sprayfoam.org>

SOLAR RATING AND CERTIFICATION CORPORATION (SRCC)  
1679 Clearlake Road  
Cocoa, FL 32922-5703  
Ph: 321-638-1537  
Fax: 321-638-1010  
E-mail: [srcc@solar-rating.org](mailto:srcc@solar-rating.org)  
Internet: <http://www.solar-rating.org>

SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (SCAQMD)  
21865 Copley Drive  
Diamond Bar, CA 91765  
Ph: 909-396-2000  
Internet: <http://www.aqmd.gov>

SOUTHERN CYPRESS MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (SCMA)  
400 Penn Center Boulevard, Suite 530  
Pittsburgh, PA 15235-5605  
Ph: 412-829-0770  
Fax: 412-829-0844  
Internet: <http://www.cypressinfo.org>

SOUTHERN PINE INSPECTION BUREAU (SPIB)  
P.O. Box 10915  
Pensacola, FL 32504-0915  
Ph: 850-434-2611  
Fax: 850-433-5594  
E-mail: Fill out form at <http://www.spib.org/contact.shtml>  
Internet: <http://www.spib.org>

STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (CDT)  
Publication Distribution Unit  
1900 Royal Oaks Dr.  
Sacramento, CA 95815-3800  
Ph: 916-263-0822 or 916-263-0865  
Fax: 916-263-0469  
E-mail: [publications@dot.ca.gov](mailto:publications@dot.ca.gov)  
Internet: [www.caltrans-opac.ca.gov/publicat.htm](http://www.caltrans-opac.ca.gov/publicat.htm)

STATE OF MARYLAND CODE OF MARYLAND REGULATIONS (COMAR)  
Division of State Documents  
16 Francis Street  
Annapolis, MD 21401  
Ph: 410-974-2486x3872, (800) 633-9657 ext. 3872  
Fax: 410-974-2546  
E-mail: [support@sos.state.md.us](mailto:support@sos.state.md.us)  
Internet: [www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/](http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/)



STATE OF VIRGINIA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (VAC)  
Virginia Code Commission  
General Assembly Building, 2nd Floor  
910 Capitol Street  
Richmond, Virginia 23219  
Ph: 804-786-3591  
Fax: 804-692-0625  
E-mail: [tlong@dls.virginia.gov](mailto:tlong@dls.virginia.gov) (Tina Long)  
Internet: <http://leg1.state.va.us/000/srr.htm>

STEEL DECK INSTITUTE (SDI)  
P.O. Box 25  
Fox River Grove, IL 60021  
Ph: 847-458-4647  
Fax: 847-458-4648  
E-mail: [Steve@sdi.org](mailto:Steve@sdi.org)  
Internet: <http://www.sdi.org>

STEEL DOOR INSTITUTE (SDI/DOOR)  
c/o Steel Door Institute  
30200 Detroit Road  
Cleveland, OH 44145-1967  
Ph: 440-899-0010  
Fax: 440-892-1404  
E-mail: [info@steeldoorg.org](mailto:info@steeldoorg.org)  
Internet: <http://www.steeldoorg.org>

STEEL JOIST INSTITUTE (SJI)  
196 Stonebridge Drive, Unit 1  
Myrtle Beach, SC 29588  
Ph: 843-293-1995  
Fax: 843-293-1995  
E-mail: [sji@steeljoist.org](mailto:sji@steeljoist.org)  
Internet: <http://www.steeljoist.org>

STEEL TANK INSTITUTE (STI)  
944 Donata Ct.  
Lake Zurich, IL 60047  
Ph: 847-438-8265  
Fax: 847-438-8766  
E-mail: [lagibson@steeltank.com](mailto:lagibson@steeltank.com)  
Internet: <http://www.steeltank.com>

STEEL WINDOW INSTITUTE (SWI)  
1300 Sumner Avenue  
Cleveland, OH 44115-2851  
Ph: 216-241-7333  
Fax: 216-241-0105  
E-mail: [swi@steelwindows.com](mailto:swi@steelwindows.com)  
Internet: <http://www.steelwindows.com>

TECHNICAL ASSOCIATION OF THE PULP AND PAPER INDUSTRY (TAPPI)  
15 Technology Parkway South  
Norcross, GA 30092  
Ph: 800-322-8686 or 770-446-1400  
Fax: 770-446-6947  
E-mail: [memberconnection@tappi.org](mailto:memberconnection@tappi.org)  
Internet: <http://www.tappi.org>

TECHNICAL MANUAL (TM)  
Commander  
USACE Publication Depot  
ATTN: CEHEC-IM-PD  
2803 52nd Ave.  
Hyattsville, MD 20781-1102  
Ph: 301-394-0081  
Fax: 301-394-0084  
E-mail: karl.abt@hq02.usace.army.mil  
Internet: <http://140.194.76.129/publications/armytm>

THE SOCIETY FOR PROTECTIVE COATINGS (SSPC)  
40 24th Street, 6th Floor  
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4656  
Ph: 412-281-2331  
Fax: 412-281-9992  
E-mail: info@sspc.org  
Internet: <http://www.sspc.org>

TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION (TIA)  
2500 Wilson Blvd., Suite 300  
Arlington, VA 22201  
Ph: 703-907-7700  
Fax: 703-907-7727  
Internet: <http://www.tiaonline.org>

TESTING, ADJUSTING AND BALANCING BUREAU (TABB)  
601 North Fairfax Street  
Suite 250  
Alexandria, Va 22314  
Ph: 703-299-6546  
Fax: 703-683-7615  
E-mail: infor@tabbcertified.org  
Internet: <http://www.tabbcertified.org>

TILE COUNCIL OF NORTH AMERICA (TCNA)  
100 Clemson Research Boulevard  
Anderson, SC 29625  
Ph: 864-646-8453  
Fax: 864-646-2821  
E-mail: literature@tileusa.com  
Internet: <http://www.tileusa.com>

TREE CARE INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION (TCIA)  
136 Harvey Road, Suite 101  
Londonderry, NH 03053  
Ph: 603-314-5380  
Fax: 603-314-5386  
Internet: <http://www.treecareindustry.org>

TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE (TPI)  
218 N. Lee Street, Suite 312  
Alexandria, VA 22314  
Ph: 703-683-1010  
Fax: 866-501-4012  
E-mail: info@tpinst.org  
Internet: <http://www.tpinst.org>

TUBULAR EXCHANGER MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (TEMA)  
25 North Broadway  
Tarrytown, NY 10591  
Ph: 914-332-0040  
Fax: 914-332-1541  
E-mail: [info@tema.org](mailto:info@tema.org)  
Internet: <http://www.tema.org>

TURFGRASS PRODUCERS INTERNATIONAL (TPI)  
2 East Main Street  
East Dundee, IL 60118  
Ph: 847-649-5555  
Fax: 847-649-5678  
E-mail: [info@turfgrasssod.org](mailto:info@turfgrasssod.org)  
Internet: <http://www.turfgrasssod.org>

UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES (UL)  
2600 N.W. Lake Road  
Camas, WA 98607-8542  
Ph: 877-854-3577  
Fax: 360-817-6278  
E-mail: [CEC.us@us.ul.com](mailto:CEC.us@us.ul.com)  
Internet: <http://www.ul.com/>

UNI-BELL PVC PIPE ASSOCIATION (UBPPA)  
2711 Villa Creek Drive, Suite 1000  
Dallas, TX 75234  
Ph: 972-243-3902  
Fax: 972-243-3907  
E-mail: [info@uni-bell.org](mailto:info@uni-bell.org)  
Internet: <http://www.uni-bell.org>

U.S. AIR FORCE (USAF)  
Air Force Publishing Distribution Center  
E-mail: [afdpo-ppl@pentagon.af.mil](mailto:afdpo-ppl@pentagon.af.mil)  
Internet: <http://www.e-publishing.af.mil/>

U.S. AIR FORCE TECHNICAL ORDERS (TO)  
Air Force Logistics Command, ATTN: D.A.D.  
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, OH 45433

U.S. ARMY (DA)  
U.S. Army Publishing Directorate  
Ph: 314-592-0910  
Fax: 314-592-0923  
Internet: <http://www.apd.army.mil>

U.S. ARMY CENTER FOR HEALTH PROMOTION AND PREVENTIVE MEDICINE  
(USACHPPM)  
5158 Blackhawk Road  
Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 21010-5403  
Ph: 800-222-9698  
Fax: 1 (410) 436-7142  
E-mail: [chppmhhc@AMEDD.ARMY.MIL](mailto:chppmhhc@AMEDD.ARMY.MIL)  
Internet: <http://chppm-www.apgea.army.mil>

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS (USACE)  
Order CRD-C DOCUMENTS from:  
Headquarters Points of contact

441 G Street NW  
Washington, DC 20314-1000  
Ph: 202-761-0011  
E-mail: [hq-publicaffairs@usace.army.mil](mailto:hq-publicaffairs@usace.army.mil)  
Internet: <http://www.wes.army.mil/SL/MTC/handbook.htm>  
Order Other Documents from:  
USACE Publications Depot  
Attn: CEHEC-IM-PD  
2803 52nd Avenue  
Hyattsville, MD 20781-1102  
Ph: 301-394-0081  
Fax: 301-394-0084  
E-mail: [pubs-army@usace.army.mil](mailto:pubs-army@usace.army.mil)  
Internet: <http://www.usace.army.mil/publications>  
or <http://www.hnd.usace.army.mil/techinfo/engpubs.htm>

U.S. ARMY RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND ENGINEERING COMMAND (EA)  
Attn: Public Affairs/G-5; Bldg. E5101/223  
Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 21010-5423  
Ph: 410-671-5770  
Internet: <http://www.rdecom.army.mil>

U.S. ARMY ENVIRONMENTAL CENTER (USAEC)  
5179 Hoadley Road  
Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 21010-5401  
Internet: <http://aec.army.mil/usaec>  
Order from:  
National Technical Information Service (NTIS)  
5301 Shawnee Road  
Alexandria, VA 22312  
Ph: 703-605-6050 or 1-888-584-8332  
Fax: 703-605-6900  
E-mail: [info@ntis.gov](mailto:info@ntis.gov)

U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION (BOR)  
Denver Federal Center  
P.O. Box 25007  
Denver, CO 80225  
Ph: 303-445-2072  
Fax: 303-445-6303  
Internet: <http://www.usbr.gov>  
Order from:  
National Technical Information Service (NTIS)  
5301 Shawnee Road  
Alexandria, VA 22312  
Ph: 703-605-6050 or 1-888-584-8332  
Fax: 703-605-6900  
E-mail: [info@ntis.gov](mailto:info@ntis.gov)  
Internet: <http://wwwsee.above>

U.S. Code  
Office of the Law Revision Counsel  
Internet: <http://uscode.house.gov/lawrevisioncounsel.shtml>

U.S. DEFENSE INFORMATION SYSTEMS AGENCY (DISA)  
Washington, DC 20305-2000  
Internet: <http://www.disa.mil>

U.S. DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA)  
Defense Intelligence Analysis Center (DIAC)  
MacDill Boulevard and Luke Avenue  
Bolling AFB, MD  
PH: 202-231-2838  
E-mail: sea0131@dia.mil  
Internet: <http://www.dia.mil>

U.S. DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY (DLA)  
Andrew T. McNamara Building  
8725 John J. Kingman Road  
Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-6221  
Ph: 1-877-352-2255 or 703-767-5525  
Fax: DSN 427-3316  
Internet: <http://www.dla.mil>

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA)  
Order AMS Publications from:  
AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SERVICE (AMS)  
Seed Regulatory and Testing Branch  
801 Summit Crossing Place, Suite C  
Gastonia, NC 28054-2193  
Ph: 704-810-8871  
Fax: 704-852-4189  
E-mail: seed.ams@usda.gov  
Internet: <http://www.ams.usda.gov/lsg/seed.htm>  
Order Other Publications from:  
U.S. Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service  
14th and Independence Avenue, SW, Room 4028-S  
Washington, DC 20250  
Ph: 202-720-2791  
Fax: 202-720-2166  
Internet: <http://www.usda.gov/rus>

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE (DOC)  
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW  
Washington, DC 20230  
Ph: 202-482-2000  
Fax: 703-605-6900  
E-mail: webmaster@doc.gov  
Internet: <http://www.commerce.gov/>  
Order Publications From:  
National Technical Information Service (NTIS)  
5301 Shawnee Road  
Alexandria, VA 22312  
Ph: 703-605-6050 or 1-888-584-8332  
Fax: 703-605-6900  
E-mail: info@ntis.gov  
Internet: <http://www.ntis.gov>

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE (DOD)  
Order DOD Documents from:  
Room 3A750-The Pentagon  
1400 Defense Pentagon  
Washington, DC 20301-1400  
Ph: 703-571-3343  
FAX: 215-697-1462  
E-mail: pia@hq.afis.asd.mil  
Internet: <http://www.dod.gov>

Obtain Military Specifications, Standards and Related Publications  
from:

Acquisition Streamlining and Standardization Information System  
(ASSIST)

Department of Defense Single Stock Point (DODSSP)

Document Automation and Production Service (DAPS)

Building 4/D

700 Robbins Avenue

Philadelphia, PA 19111-5094

Ph: 215-697-6396 - for account/password issues

Internet: <http://assist.daps.dla.mil/online/start/>; account  
registration required

Obtain Unified Facilities Criteria (UFC) from:

Whole Building Design Guide (WBDG)

National Institute of Building Sciences (NIBS)

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 700

Washington, DC 20005

Ph: 202-289-7800

Fax: 202-289-1092

Internet: [http://www.wbdg.org/references/docs\\_refs.php](http://www.wbdg.org/references/docs_refs.php)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (DOE)

Order from:

1000 Independence Avenue Southwest

Washington, D.C. 20585

Ph: 202-586-5000

Fax: 202-586-4403

E-mail: [The\\_Secretary@hq.doe.gov](mailto:The_Secretary@hq.doe.gov)

Internet: [www.eh.doe.govgov](http://www.eh.doe.govgov)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD)

Order from:

HUD User

P.O. Box 23268

Washington, DC 20026-3268

Ph: 800-245-2691 or 202-708-9981

Fax: 202-708-9981

E-mail: [helpdesk@Huduser.org](mailto:helpdesk@Huduser.org)

Internet: <http://www.huduser.org>

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE (SD)

2201 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20520

Ph: 202-647-4000

Internet: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (DOT)

1200 New Jersey Ave. SE

Washington, DC 20590

Ph: 202-366-4000

Internet: <http://www.dot.gov>

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA)

Ariel Rios Building

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20004

Ph: 202-272-0167

for Fax and E-mail see below

Internet: <http://www.epa.gov>

--- Some EPA documents are available only from:  
National Technical Information Service (NTIS)  
5301 Shawnee Road  
Alexandria, VA 22312  
Ph: 703-605-6050 or 1-688-584-8332  
Fax: 703-605-6900  
E-mail: [info@ntis.gov](mailto:info@ntis.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.ntis.gov>

U.S. FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION (FAA)  
Order for sale documents from:  
Superintendent of Documents  
U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO)  
732 North Capitol Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20401  
Ph: 202-512-1800  
Fax: 202-512-2104  
E-mail: [contactcenter@gpo.gov](mailto:contactcenter@gpo.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.gpoaccess.gov>  
Order free documents from:  
Federal Aviation Administration  
Department of Transportation  
800 Independence Avenue, SW  
Washington, DC 20591  
Ph: 1-866-835-5322  
Internet: <http://www.faa.gov>

U.S. FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION (FCC)  
445 12th Street SW  
Washington, DC 20554  
Phone: 888-CALL-FCC  
Fax: 866-418-0232  
Internet: <http://www.fcc.gov>  
E-mail: [fccinfo@fcc.gov](mailto:fccinfo@fcc.gov)  
Order Publications From:  
Superintendent of Documents  
U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO)  
732 North Capitol Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20401-0001  
Ph: 202-512-1800  
Fax: 866-418-0232  
E-mail: [gpoweb@gpo.gov](mailto:gpoweb@gpo.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.fcc.gov>

U.S. FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA)  
500 C Street, SW  
Washington, D.C. 20472  
Ph: 1-202-646-2500  
Internet: <http://www.fema.gov>

U.S. FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION (FHWA)  
FHWA, Office of Safety  
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE  
Washington, DC 20590-  
Ph: 202-366-0411  
Fax: 202-366-2249  
E-mail: [contactcenter@gpo.gov](mailto:contactcenter@gpo.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.safety.fhwa.dot.gov>  
Order from:

Superintendent of Documents  
U. S. Government Printing Office (GPO)  
732 North Capitol Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20401  
Ph: 202-512-1800  
Fax: 202-512-2104  
E-mail: [contactcenter@gpo.gov](mailto:contactcenter@gpo.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.gpoaccess.gov>

U. S. GREEN BUILDING COUNCIL (USGBC)  
2101 L St NW, Suite 500  
Washington, D.C. 20037  
Fax: 202-828-5110  
E-mail: [info@usgbc.org](mailto:info@usgbc.org)  
Internet: <http://www.usgbc.org>

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION (GSA)  
General Services Administration  
1800 F Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20405  
Ph: 202-501-0800  
Internet: [www.GSA.gov](http://www.GSA.gov)  
Obtain documents from:  
Acquisition Streamlining and Standardization Information System  
(ASSIST)  
Department of Defense Single Stock Point (DODSSP)  
Document Automation and Production Service (DAPS)  
Building 4/D  
700 Robbins Avenue  
Philadelphia, PA 19111-5094  
Ph: 215-697-6396 - for account/password issues  
Internet: <http://assist.daps.dla.mil/online/start/>; account  
registration required

U.S. NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION (NARA)  
8601 Adelphi Road  
College Park, MD 20740-6001  
Ph: 866-272-6272  
Fax: 301-837-0483  
E-mail: [contactcenter@gpo.gov](mailto:contactcenter@gpo.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.archives.gov>  
Order documents from:  
Superintendent of Documents  
U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO)  
732 North Capitol Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20401  
Ph: 202-512-1800  
Fax: 202-512-2104  
E-mail: [contactcenter@gpo.gov](mailto:contactcenter@gpo.gov)  
Internet: <http://www.gpoaccess.gov>

U.S. NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND (NAVFAC)  
1322 Patterson Ave. SE, Suite 1000  
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374  
Ph: 757-322-4200  
Fax: 757-322-4416  
Internet: <http://www.navfac.navy.mil>



U.S. NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING SERVICE CENTER (NFESC)  
401 Industry Road, Suite 500  
Louisville, KY 40208  
Ph: 502-638-4400  
Fax: 502-638-4300  
E-mail: [contact@nstcenter.com](mailto:contact@nstcenter.com)  
Internet: <http://www.nfesc.navy.mil>

WASHINGTON STATE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (WAC)  
Kyle Thiessen, Code Reviser  
P.O. Box 40581  
Olympia, WA 98504-0466  
Ph: 360-782-6777  
Fax: 360-786-1529  
E-mail: Via internet address and prompt at "Title 1: Code Reviser"  
Internet: <http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/>

WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION (WEF)  
601 Wythe Street  
Alexandria, VA 22314-1994  
Ph: 703-684-2400x7551 (Margaret Richards) or x7211 (Carolyn Chew)  
Fax: 703-684-2492  
E-mail: [mrichards@wef.org](mailto:mrichards@wef.org) (Margaret Richards) or [subs@wef.org](mailto:subs@wef.org) (Carolyn Chew)  
Internet: <http://www.wef.org>

WATER QUALITY ASSOCIATION (WQA)  
4151 Naperville Road  
Lisle, IL 60532-3696  
Ph: 630-505-0160  
Fax: 630-505-9637  
E-mail: [szrout@wqa.org](mailto:szrout@wqa.org)  
Internet: <http://www.wqa.org>

WEST COAST LUMBER INSPECTION BUREAU (WCLIB)  
P.O. Box 23145  
Tigard, OR 97281  
Ph: 503-639-0651  
Fax: 503-684-8928  
E-mail: [info@wclib.org](mailto:info@wclib.org)  
Internet: <http://www.wclib.org>

WESTERN WOOD PRESERVERS INSTITUTE (WWPI)  
7017 N.E. Highway 99 Suite 108  
Vancouver, WA 98665  
Ph: 360-693-9958  
Fax: 360-693-9967  
E-mail: [info@wwpinstitute.org](mailto:info@wwpinstitute.org)  
Internet: <http://www.wwpinstitute.org>

WESTERN WOOD PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION (WWPA)  
Yeon Building  
522 SW 5th Avenue  
Suite 500  
Portland, OR 97204-2122  
Ph: 503-224-3930  
Fax: 503-224-3934  
E-mail: [info@wwpa.org](mailto:info@wwpa.org)  
Internet: <http://www.wwpa.org>

WINDOW AND DOOR MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (WDMA)  
401 N. Michigan Ave., Suite 2200  
Chicago, IL 60611  
Ph: 312-321-6802  
Fax: 312-673-6922  
E-mail: [wdma@wdma.com](mailto:wdma@wdma.com)  
Internet: <http://www.wdma.com>

WIRE ROPE TECHNICAL BOARD (WRTB)  
801 North Fairfax Street, Suite 211  
Alexandria, VA 22314-1757  
Ph: 703-299-8550  
Fax: 703-299-9253  
E-mail: [wrtb@usa.net](mailto:wrtb@usa.net)  
Internet: [www.domesticwirerope.org/wrtb](http://www.domesticwirerope.org/wrtb)

WOOD MOULDING AND MILLWORK PRODUCERS ASSOCIATION (WMPMA)  
507 First Street  
Woodland, CA 95695  
Ph: 530-661-9591 or 800-550-7889  
Fax: 530-661-9586  
E-mail: [info@wmpma.com](mailto:info@wmpma.com)  
Internet: <http://www.wmpma.com>

WOOLMARK BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE (WBI)  
The Woolmark Company  
1230 Avenue of the Americas, 7th Fl.  
New York, NY 10020  
Ph: 646-756-2535  
Internet: [www.woolmark.org](http://www.woolmark.org)

## PART 2 PRODUCTS

Not Used

## PART 3 EXECUTION

Not used

-- End of Section --